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Malave, Erin

From: Paula Robinson [paula robinson@PANERABREAD.com)
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 3:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Business/Principal Address Change

Dear Sir or Madam:

Effective September 27, 2010, please note the business/principal office address for Panera, LLC {Fite No.
M02000000226):
—_—

Previous:
6710 Clayton Road, Richmond Heights, MO 63117

New address:

3630 South Geyer Road
Suite 100

St. Louis, MO 63127

Please update your records accordingly, and provide confirmation of receipt of this message. Thank you.

Paula L. Robinson

Senior Monager, Corporate and Securities Paralegal
Panera, LLC

3630 South Gevyer Road | Suite 100 | §t. Louis, MO 63127
314,984.3983 direct | paularobinson@panerabreod com

CONPIDENTIAL NCOTTCE: This communicaton may be pratecrad by the atomev-cliom work product and/or other applicable prvilege, containg
mlonmagon mtended solely for the use of the ndwidoals o whom it s addeessed and may conn salomanons that i privileged, confideatial or excmpt from
disclusure under appheable law or atherwise. 15 you recerved this communication in ercor, you are notified 1har any disclosure, printing, copying, dhstribution or
use of the contents is prohibieed. Please also nonfy the sendor immedintedy by enail and pernranently deleie the eommunieation from your system, Thank you,
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